



Lesmahagow
Community Football
Club

Committee Meeting
Thurs 9 Feb 2023
7.30pm - Bertrams

Present:	
John Goulding	Chairperson
Sandra Gardiner	Secretary
John Grove	Treasurer
Judith Goulding	
Gordon Sutter	
James Cranstoun	
Lynn Ross	
Lynn Moffat	
Scott Parker	
Gillian Quigley	
Apologies:	
Jim Lorimer	
Jodie Higginbottom	
Ian Twaddle	

1.	<p>Welcome John welcomed everyone to the meeting and noted apologies.</p>	John Grove to action
2.	<p>Previous Minutes Adopted by Gillian, Seconded by Judith</p>	
3.	<p>Treasurers Report Balance £9,180, income £2,270, expenses of £3,856 (McKirdy, Ravenscraig, and SFA) Bank Card / adding Sandra to mandate pending</p>	
4	<p>Grant Updates REF Grant - £500 received Development Trust – £500 awarded, payment awaited Application in for £4800 to pay for Bankhead Feasibility Study Leaflets received about new Bodinglee Wind Farm, which may have opportunities for funding.</p>	
5.	<p>Team Updates 2007s – OK, squad of 14, always space for additional players. 2010s – no issues. 2011s – matches re-start March, still 9 aside, 17 training. 2012s – circa 18 training, 1 team registered Additional helpers being encouraged.</p>	



Lesmahagow
Community Football
Club

Committee Meeting
Thurs 9 Feb 2023
7.30pm - Bertrams

	<p>2013s – CFDA League – 1 team entered, due to coach restrictions. Need more parents to help before entering another team. Coaches require 1.1 Certificate and First Aid.</p> <p>2014s – Moving to 7's – 2 spaces, match strips ordered. Football Cards issued to help support this cost.</p> <p>2015s – 5 aside at Ravenscraig games start March on Sundays, possibly 3 teams being entered. Still 10 on a waiting list.</p> <p>2016 – training restarted 16/1 –. Fees will start circa March. 12/13 kids just now, with 3 coaches</p> <p>2017 – training restarted 16/1 – 12/13 kids, Coaches to start getting qualifications done.</p> <p>6 First Aid Training Sun 26th Feb – 11 attending & 1 from Glenbuck Sat 4th March – 8 attending & 3 from Glenbuck Andy Gow confirmed, Bowling Club booked 9am – 4pm.</p> <p>7 Fundraising Suggestions for fundraising event to be held in May – consider Bowling Club or Band Night at Hollandbush. Venue availability to be confirmed before deciding.</p> <p>8 Asset Transfer Update Charity Status being progressed – Trustees confirmed, and awaiting progress.</p> <p>9 AOB Highland Games – Sat 17th June – to be decided at next meeting if Club are entering</p> <p>AGM – provisionally set at Sunday 16th April, afternoon in Bertrams</p> <p>10 Date of next meeting Thursday 9th March, 7.30pm, Bertrams.</p>	<p>SG to action</p>
--	--	---------------------